®*709035731
CECIL I WALKER MACHINERY COMPA
PO BOX 2427

State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

Request for r=——mmm

Quotation

2019 Washington Street East

Paost Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

3064-949-6

400

JOHN JOHNSTON

304-5R8-2602

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

EQUIPMENT DIVISION

CHARLESTON WV

25329

ROU
BRU

2

TE 33
SHY FORK ROAD

BUCKHANNON, wWv

6201

304-472-1750

_DATE PRINTER

01/164/2007

BID OPENING DATE:

02/28/2007

BID

OPENING TIME

01:30PM

0001

EA
1

REBID

THERE WILL BE A MANDAT
STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX,
AT 10:30 AM [ON G2i714/2
PRE-BID CONFERENCE WIL

CLOSE OF BUSIINESS
01/31/2007.

RUESTIONS MAY BE [SENT
E-MAIL: (JJOHNSTONQ
304-558-41

FAX:

75 HORSEPOWER TRACTOR/

OPEN E

TO PROVIDE 75 HORSEPOW

BLADE AS DESCRIBED IN

SPECIFICATION 300-2-C.

QUESTIONS: WRITTEN QUE

SEND YDUR QUESTIONS TO:

IT IS THE VENDORS| RESP
QUESTIONS HAVE BEEN RE

020-68

DOZER WITH WINCH

ND CONTRACT

ER TRACTOR/DOZER
IN THE ATTACHED

ORY PRE-BID CONF
BUILDING 15, CO
007. FAILURE TO
L RESULT IN BID

STIONS WILL BE A

0 PM EST) ON WED

PURCHASING DIV
ATTENTION: JOH
2019 WASHINGTO
CHARLESTON, WV

VIA FAX, E-AMIL
WVADMIN.GOV

15

ONSIBILITY TO VE
CEIVED BY CALLIN

484,169 .c0

$&T1 169. 06

AND BLADE

WITH WINCH AND
PROCUREMENT

ERENCE AT THE
NFERENCE ROOM,
ATTEND THE

CCEPTED THROUGH
NESDAY ,

ISION

N JOHNSTON

N STREET EAST
25305

OR REGULAR MAIL

RIFY THAT THEIR
G 304-b68-2402.

DISQUALIFICATION.

ISIGNATURE

(SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS -

TELEPHONE

Sy~ 39— H4(G0

DATE

z¢ o7

"Eides Cepmse b S8 357,647 o0(

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'



State of West Virginia Request for == mrommesr_ 777 T IPAGET S
Department of Administration  Quotation Z07ECD16 5
Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street East . ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TOATTENTION O =]
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 JOHN JOHNSTON

3046-558-2402

*¥*709035731 304-949-6400
i CECIL I WALKER MACHINERY COMPA
21 PO BOX 2427

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION
ROUTE 33
BRUSHY FORK ROAD
BUCKHANNON, WV
26201 304-472-1750

0| CHARLESTON WV 25329

FATERRINTED:
01/164/2007
BID OPENING DATE: 02/28/2007 BID OPENING TIME ___01:30PM

EXHIBIT 2

LIFE OF CONTRACT: THI|S CONTRACT BECUMES EFFECTIVE ON
................. AND EXTENDS FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1)
YEAR OR UNTIL SUCH "REASONABLE TIME"™ THEREAFTER AS IS
NECESSARY TO| OBTAIN A NEW CONTRACT OR [REMEW THE
ORIGINAL CONTRACT|. THE "REASONABLE TIME™ PERIOD SHALL
NOT EXCEED TWELVE| (12)| MONTHS. DURING| THIS "REASONABLE
TIME™ THE VENDOR MAY TERMINATE THIS CONTRACT FOR

ANY REASCON UPON GIVING THE DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING
THIRTY (30) bAYS WRITTEN NOTICE.

UNLESS SPECIFIC PROVISIONS ARE STIPULATED IN THIS
CONTRACT DOCUMENT|, THE{ TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND PRICING
SET HEREIN ARE FIRM FOR THE LIFE OF THE CONTRACT.

RENEWAL: THIIS CONTRACT MAY BE RENEWED| UPON THE MUTUAL
WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE| SPENDING UNIT AND VENDOR,
SUBMITTED TO| THE DIRECITOR OF PURCHASING THIRTY (300
DAYS PRIOR TO THE| EXPIRATION DATE. SUCH RENEWAL SHALL
BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE
ORIGINAL CONTRACT| AND |SHALL BE LIMITED TO TWO (2) ONE
(1) YEAR PERJIODS.

CANCELLATION: THE DIRECTOR OF PURCHAS|IING RESERVES THE
RIGHT TO CANCEL THIS CONTRACT IMMEDIATELY UPON WRITTEN
NOTICE TO THE VENDOR IF THE COMMODITIES AND/OR SERVICES
SUPPLIED ARE) OF AN INFERIOR QUALITY OR DO NOT CONFORM
WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE BID AND| CONTRACT HEREIN.

OPEN MARKET CLAUSE: THE DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING MAY

AUTHORIZE A [SPENDIING UNIT TO PURCHASE DN THE OPEN

MARKET, WITHOUT THE FILING OF A REQUISITION OR COST

ESTIMATE, ITEMS SPECIFJIED ON THIS CONTRACT FOR IMME-

DIATE DELIVERY IN EMERGENCIES DUE TO UNFORESEEN CAUSES

(INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO DELAYS IN TRANSPORTATION
. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDIGNS _

C)4 K T ' TELE%OEE{ _s%%- ‘f(‘?d DATE Z'/ZG/G?

TITLE FEN
é@e{s Eﬂ() S—GD ‘S{Z &47' 00{ ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'

SIGNATURE




State of West Virginia Request for ————mwowmex =727 TITPAGE T
Department of Administration  Quotation Z07ECD16 3
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130 JOHN JOHNSTON
304-50K8-2602

w9 ¥709035731 304-949-6400
i) CECIL I WALKER MACHINERY COMPA
¥1 PO BOX 2427

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION
ROUTE 33
BRUSHY FORK ROAD
BUCKHANNON, WV
26201 306-472-1750

N
§§ CHARLESTON WV 25329

i DAIEPRINTED (FREIGHTTERMS
01/16/2007
BID OPENING DATE: 0272872007 BID OPENING TIME _ 01:30PM

OR AN UNANTICIPATED INCREASE IN THE VOLUME OF WORK).

QUANTITIES: { QUANTITIES LISTED IN THE REQUISITION ARE
APPROXIMATIONS ONLY, BASED ON ESTIMATES SUPPLIES BY THE
STATE SPENDING UNIT. IIT IS UNDERSTOOD| AND AGREED THAT
THE CONTRACT, SHALL COVER THE QUANTITIES ACTUALLY
ORDERED FOR DELIVERY DURING THE TERM OF CONTRACT,
WHETHER MORE OR LESS THAN THE QUANTITIES SHOWN.,

DRDERING PROCEDURE: SPENDING UNIT(S) |[SHALL ISSUE A
WRITTEN EQUIPMENT| CONTRACT ORDER (FORM NUMBER WV-35)
FOR COMMODIT|IES COVERED BY THIS CONTRACT. THE ORIGINA
WV-35 MUST BE SENT TO [THE PURCHASING DIIVISION

OF THE DEPARTMENT| OF ADMINISTRATION. JWAFTER APPROVAL
AND ENCUMBRANCE, |[ONE COPY OF THE PURCHASE ORDER WILL
BE RETURNED |[TO THE SPENDING UNIT AND ONE COPY FOR-
WARDED TO THE VENDOR AS AUTHORIZATION [FOR SHIPMENT.

NO ORDER IS (VALID| UNLESS APPROVED AND ENCUMBERED

BY THE PURCHASING| DIVISION.

BANKRUPTCY: | IN THE EVENT THE VENDOR/CONTRACTOR FILES
FOR BANKRUPTCY PROTECTIION, THIS CONTRACT IS AUTOMATI-
CALLY NULL AND VO[ID, AND IS TERMINATED; WITHOUT FURTHER
ORDER.

REV. 9/98

EXHIBIT 6

PRICE ADJUSTMENT PROVISION:
THE STATE OF WEST| VIRGINIA WILL CONSIDER BIDS THAT
CONTAIN PROVIISIONS FOR PRICE ADJUSTMENTS PRIOR TO THE
ORIGINAL EXPIRATION OFf THE CONTRACT, PROVIDED THAT SUCH
PRICE ADJUSTMENT [COVER|S BOTH UPWARD ANr DOWNWARD

H

MOVEMENT OF ;THE COMMODITY PRICE, AND THAT ADJUSTMENT I

R - SEE BEVERSE SIOE FOR TEANS AND CONDITIONS .
SIGNATURE TELEPHONE DATE

TITLE FEN ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED VENDOR'




State of West Virginia Request for = —rromummer=r17" L PRAGE T
Department of Administration  Quotation 707ECD16 4
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130 JOHN JOHNSTON
304-558-26402

— 709035731 304-949-6400
CECIL I WALKER MACHINERY COMPA
PO BOX 2627

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION
ROUTE 33
BRUSHY FORK ROAD
BUCKHANNON, WV
26201 306-472-1750

CHARLESTON WV 25329

BovEms

FREIGHT TERMS.

DATE PRINTED

01/16/2007
BID OPENING DATE. 02/28/2007 BID OPENING TIME __01:30PM

BASED ON THE| "PASS THROUGH™ INCREASE OR DECREASE DOF RAW
MATERIALS AND/OR [LABDR|, WHICH MAKE UP JALL OR A
SUBSTANTIAL |[PART [0OF A PRODUCT. ADJUSTMENTS ARE TO BE
BASED UPON AN ACTVUAL DOLLAR FIGURE, NOT A PERCENTAGE.
ALL PRICE ADUJUSTMENT REQUESTS MUST BE SUBSTANTIATED IN
A MANNER ACCEPTABLE TO THE DIRECTOGR PURCHASING, E.G.
GOVERNMENTAL BENCH MARKS, GENERAL MARKET INCREASE,
PUBLISHED PRICE LIISTS. SUCH REQUESTS FOR AND INCREASE
SHOULD BE RECEIVED IN WRITING BY THE DIRECTOR OF
PURCHASING AT LEAST 30/ DAYS IN ADVANCE| OF THE EFFECTIVE
DATE OF THE [INCREASE. | ANY TIME THE VENDOR REQUESTS A
PRICE ADJUSTMENT, THE PURCHASING DIVIS[ION MAY EITHER
ACCEPT THE PRICE ADJUSTMENT AND AMEND [THE CONTRACT
ACCORDINGLY DR REMJECT [THE ADUSTMENT IN| ITS ENTIRETY AND
CANCEL THE CONTRACT.

EXHIBIT 4

LOCAL GOVERNMENT [BODIES: UNLESS THE [VENDOR INDICATES
IN THE BID HIS REFUSAL| TO EXTEND THE PRICES, TERMS,

AND CONDITIONS OF THE BID TO COUNTY, S[CHOOL, MUNICIPAL
AND OTHER LOCAL GDVERNMENT BODIES, THE| BID SHALL EXTEND,
TO POLITICALH SUBDIVISIONS OF THE STATE| OF WEST
VIRGINIA. I THE| VENDOR DCOES NOT WISH TO EXTEND THE
PRICES, TERMS, AND CONDITIONS OF THE B|IID TO ALL
POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS, OF THE STATE., THE VENDOR MUST
CLEARLY INDIICATE SUCH REFUSAL IN HIS B{ID. SUCH REFUSAL
SHALL NOT PREJUDICE THE AWARD OF THIS CONTRACT IN ANY
MANNER.

REV. 3/88

VENDOR PREFERENCE CERTIFICATE

CERTIFICATION AND| APPLIICATIONx IS HEREBY MADE FOR
PREFERENCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WEST VIRGINIA CODE,

e TSEETEVERSE SIDE FOR TERNS AND CONDIIONS . . - |
SIGNATURE TELEPHONE DATE

TTLE FEN ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




State of West Virginia Request for FmowmwsER =] 00 [ PAGEL T
Department of Administration  Quotation 707ECO16 5
Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 JOHN JOHNSTON
3046~-558-2402

1 709035731 304-949-6400

7] CECIL I WALKER MACHINERY COMPA DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

jg-PD BOX 2427 EQUIPMENT DIVISION

B ROUTE 33

&% CHARLESTON WV 25329 BRUSHY FORK ROAD

B BUCKHANNON, WV

i 26201 306-472-1750

01/14/

2007

BiD OPENING DATE:

BID

OPENING TIME 01:30PM
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CONTI
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IFE O
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APPL
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ND HAS MAINTAINE
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(4) YEARS IMMED
FICATION; OR 80%
HELD BY ANOTHER
ON OR CORPORATIO
HEADQUARTERS OR
LY IN WEST VIRGI
EDING THE DATE O

ORATION NONRESID
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QUARTERS OR PRIN
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IATELY PRECEDING
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INDIVIDUAL,

N RESIDENT VENDOR
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TS AND WHICH
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RENCE FOR THE
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- SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS .

SIGNATURE

[TELEPHONE

DATE

TITLE

FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'
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momEme:

2019 Washin

*709035731

BDX 2427

CHARLESTON WV

State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

gton Sireet East

Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

306-969-64600
CECIL I WALKER MACHINERY COMPA

25329

Request for
Quotation

s RPCENUNBER T

707ECO16é

o ADBRESS CORRESPENDENCE TC ATTENTION OF 50

JOHN JOHNSTON
304-558-2402

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
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State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

Past Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

T ¥709035731 304-949-6
4 CECIL I WALKER MACHINERY
Y| PO BOX 2427

CHARLESTON WV 25329

2019 Washington Street East

Request for =
Quotation
JOHN JOHNSTON
204-5658-246402
400

DIV
EQu

COMPA

ISION OF HIGHWAYS
IPMENT DIVISION

ROUTE 33
BRUSHY FORK RODAD
BUCKHANNON, WV
26201 304-6472-1750

- DATE PRINTED

01/14/2007

BID CPENING DATE:

UNDER PENALT)Y OF [LAW F
CODE 61-5-3)|, BIDDER H

THAT IF A CONTRACT IS
CONTAINED WITHIN THIS
TERM OF THE [CONTRJACT,
DIVISION IN WRITING IM

BIDDE

DATE :

¥ CHECK ANY [COMBINATIO
IN EITHER ™A" OR ["B",
ENTITLED 7D RECEIVE.
5% PREFERENCE FOR| BOTH
(REV. 12/00)

NOT
A SIGNED BID MUST; BE S
DEPARTMENT OF ADM
PURCHASING DIVISI

BUILDING 15
2019 WASHINGTON S

CERTIFICATE |IS TRUE AND ACCURATE IN AL

CHARLES[TON, WV 25305-0130

OR FALSE SWEARIN
EREBY CERTIFIES

ISSUED TGO BIDDER
CERTIFICATE CHAN
BIDDER WILL NOTI
MEDIATELY.

™
a
&
&
§
=
S
S
3
e

%
SIGNED: -oe=ml =< _-r;2§fiij: ________

TITLE:

N OF PREFERENCE

IIAII AND llBll .

ICE
UBMITTED TO:

INISTRATION
ON

TREET, EAST

G (WEST VIRGINIA
THAT THIS

FY THE PURCHASING

CONSIDERATIONC(S)
OR BOTH "A"™ AND "B"™ WHICH YOU ARE
YOU MAY REQUEST UP TO THE MAXIMU

L RESPECTS; AND
AND IF ANYTHING
GES DURING THE

- SEE REVERSE SIDE FORTERMS AND CONDITIONS - =

SIGNATURE [¥] éf:;fiw
/ ¥

TELEPHONE

S

DATE

$9- 4150 z/zéfe?

FEIN

"Soles Zep S0 3ST 64D ool

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED ‘VENDOR'




State of West Virginia Request for = mowmwee 7 T PAGET
Department of Administration Quotation 707EC016 8
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 JOHN JOHNSTON
306-5h8-2402

=] ¥709035731 304-949-6400
CECIL I WALKER MACHINERY COMPA
PO BOX 2427

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION
ROUTE 33
BRUSHY FORK ROAD
BUCKHANNON, WV
26201 306-472-1750

CHARLESTON WV 2b329

- DATE PRINTED:

01/16/2007
BID OPENING DATE:

02/28/2007 _ BID OPENING TIME 01:30PM

THE BID SHOULD CONTAIN THIS INFORMATION ON THE FACE OF
THE ENVELOPE| OR THE BID MAY NOT BE CONSIDERED:

SEALED BID
BUYER: 33
RFQ. NOD.: TO7ECD16

BID OPENING DATE AND TIME:

PLEASE PROVIDE A FAX NUMBER IN CASE IT; IS NECESSARY
TO CONTACT YOU REGARDING YODUR BID:

_________________ BoHAST- LYoo

-/ SEE REVEASE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS®

TITLE 6 2 hes — Cord A =$7 693 00! ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

*¥709035731 304-949-6
CECIL I WALKER MACHINERY
PO BOX 2427

CHARLESTON Wv 25329

2019 Washington Street East

CnREQNUMBE RS T

Request for
Quotation

707ECD14

JOHN JOHNSTON
3046-558-2402

400
COMPA

Wy

304-

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

EQUIPMENT DIVISION

ROUTE 33

BRUSHY FORK ROAD

BUCKHANNON,
26201

472-1750

DATE PRINTED:

REGHTTERM

01/164/2007

02/28/2007

BID

OPENING TIME

01:30PM

BiD OPENING DATE:

*%xxx%x THIS IS THE EN

D OF RFQ

707ECI016 x**x¥% TOTAL:

$89,109. 60

- SEEREVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS -

SIGNATURE

VT

TELEPHONE

TegG-4rg 0o

DATE

TZ/chﬂo?—

FEIN

" (o

SSO ST CH4F ool

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'



NOTE: Vendors should type Bidder's Evaluation report 17
WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION
BIDDER'S EVALUATION REPORT

PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS FOR OPEN END CONTRACT
NO. 300-2-C

75 HORSEPOWER TRACTOR/DOZER WITH WINCH AND BLADE
NOTE TO BIDDER: Procurement Specification No. 300-2-C, Paragraph 2.0 recommends the completion and

submittal of this Report with your bid. Purpose of this Repoit is to enable the West Virginia Division of
Highways Evaluation Committee to make full and fair evaluation of the bid. Addendums in order, along with

exception sheets, should be with Bidder’s Evaluation Report.
FAILURE TO SUBMIT THIS REPORT, COMPLETE IN ITS ENTIRETY, MAY SUBJECT THE BIDDER

TO DISQUALIFICATION.
Reference Requisition No : 0> F =L O [ (p
Bidder's Name: /f&ék €. \/\)CL\\C&r Mac&,wer\f(\,o :
saires. OO B 2477 Cladeston W 75324
Telephone Number,__ 304 = 749~ (400 _387-4(90 08 3T - 640% ey

Years Bidder has been registered to do business with the State of West Virginia: 2= 2k YRS.

Years Company has been an authorized dealer for proposed unit: D € YRS.

X42 DELIVERY: DayS
X4.2.1 Delivery date of completed representative unit: /7{9’ 0 %‘alendar Days After Date of
Purchase Agreement

wy'S
X4 2.2 Delivery date of balance of completed units: Lf? - ?O {Calendar Days After Date of
Purchase Agreement




X5.0

X51

18

AWARD CRITERIA;

Prices in quantities of 1-10 <G \ éa( per unit
11-20 €4, (69 per unit
21 and over gq' [ &A per unit

X6.0 SPECIFICATIONS - GENERAL
X6.1 Manufacturer, model, series, and date of manufacture of proposed unit:

X612

Caterpilr D3G KL Zoo?

Is descriptive literature, fully describing proposed unit attached to your bid? +~ YES NO

If not, why?

Will the required number of service manuals, and complete parts list be delivered to the Equipment
Division at Buckhannon upon completion of delivery of total units? L—YES NO

Will the required Equipment Preventive Maintenance Form (Section X6.2 of Bidders Evaluation Repott)
be provided upon inspection of the pilot unit? £~ YES NO




X63

X64

X6.4.1

X6.5

20

TRAINING:

Will training seminar be conducted on Preventive Maintenance, Opera;cymi Mechanic Training
YES NO

Will you conduct training with each purchase order against this open end contW
: NO

Will training be conducted within 2 working days from the delivery of the pilot upft on the individual
purchase order? YES NO

If NO, explain time frame

| ‘/YES NO

If you are the successful vendor, will you furnish all training aids, i ., videos, projectors, required in

Will an Operator’s Manual be furnished to the Training Academy?

conducting the training? YES NO
Will all manuals, booklets, etc. explaining preventive maintenance, yp{ator procedures, and service
schedule be delivered with each unit? YES NO
If NO, explain

WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY

Will the warranty and service you provide comply with allareas as stated in Section 6.5 of specifications
YES NO

Is warranty literature attached? NO

Is a minimum two (2) year bumper to bumper basic warranty included? I/YES NO
Desciibe:
C@WP&M 7 \/M ?m)e.f E’ﬁC, C}GUC.( V\(.MCM\“"—':—k _

Weovcany é’-}@o oA M paawn ) }

Extended service contract coverage with costs and all associatea unoisauur,

EXM‘&’X Coverasye <g a\/a.s\aio\a as  welk
oS Variows Servi e {)aolLﬁﬁ s, @V\W e

’b( brs CAVL:‘ .
‘ Y
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X66 EVALUATION COMMITTEE REQUIREMENTS

Is all component specifications, product literature, component models provided for Evaluation
Committee bid determination? YES NO

X6.7 Will all parts, equipment, accessories, material, design and performance characteristics not specified
herein, but which are necessary to provide a complete unit, be furnished with the unit and
conform in strength, quality of material, and quality of workmanship to those which advertised and
provided to the market in general by the unit industry? (_/%g _ NO

X6 7.1 Are all parts and accessories adequate and regularly supplied as standard to be included except those
which may be duplications of specifications herein, and except these by specification are not to be

furnished? ES NO

X6.7.2 Are all standard safety features that are required by Federal and State statutes of law included?
ES NO

X7.0 SPECIFICATIONS OF THE QUOTED UNIT
The bidder should complete the following schedule in order for the Division to compare the actual bid

unit to the specifications. Should the bidder except a requirement, then such exception may be only on
the basis that such feature is not offered by the manufacturer. The Division will have the sole
discretion as to whether the bidder's substitution meets the requirements of the specifications.

Manufacturer: Ca{'ﬁr QI umf Model: D-S & X o

X7.1 Engine:

LVES

X711  Isengine diesel €S & _____NO
X712 Engine horsepower: > 7

X713  Engine flywheel power: 70 HP

X72 Weight:

X721  Operating weight: (§, 700 Ibs. Approx « witth (ol + Wiwcdn
X7.3 Transmission:

X73.1 Travel speed forward: S/ Co MPH/ (ilz Ki/h

X732  Travel speed reverse: (Q .0 MPH/ OI, KM/

X74 Cab/ROPS/FOPS:

XD7.4.1 Does unit have fully enclosed cab with air conditioning, ROPS, FOPS d rear screen
YES NO

X74.11 Does ROPS meet SAE 1397-Oct. 95, SAFI1040 May 94, 1SO3471-941SO 3164-95 Standards
ES NO

6




X7412 Does FOPS meet SAEJ231-Jan 81, ISO 3449 Standards C_/’és _____NO

X7.5 Winch:

X75.1 Is winch hydrostatic with variable control __f/és _____NO

X752  Drum Capacity: _’ 24( F feet

X7521 Winch rope diameter  inches with tail chainandhook ~ YES__ NO
Does it comply with winch specifications _____YES _NO

X753  Minimum line pull (full drum): 25,299  Ibs/ kg

X754  Maximum line speed (full drum): 76}  feet/min (o Z  m/min

X755  Does winch meet or exceed all OSHA safety requirements __Vmé _____NO

X76 Undercarriage:

X761 Shoe width: { [Q mches/ ﬂ [®) (y mm _
LY

X76.2 Does unit have standard rock guards on each end S NO

¥7.7 Blade:

LYES NO

X771 Does unit have a 6 way blade

X7.8 Paint (Describe proposed method of painting and color):

4{«»—\6{”& Pelak V\Au.,\"r-\\a«‘/éf ch-c,rpl‘\(af
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X79 Does unit comply with OSHA requirements V{’ES NO
X7.10 Does unit comply with advertising guidelines YES NO

X711 Preventive Maintenance and Operators Orientation/Training:
X7.111 Will manufacturer or dealer conduct seminar YES NO

X7112 Will you furnish all training aids S NO




ADDENDUM #1
707ECO16

OPEN END CONTRACT

75 HORSEPOWFR TRACTOR/DOZER WITH WINCH AND BLADE

CHANGES TO BIDDER’S EVALUATION REPORT:

X472 DELIVERY
X421 NO CHANGE REQUIRED

Delivery date of completed representative unit: ﬁ’i&alendar days after date of purchase
agreement

X613 TRAINING (5" QUESTION)

FROM: L/(/
Will an Operator’s Manual be furnished to the [raining Academy? YYES  NO

T0:

Will an Operator’s Manual be furnished directly to Letha La raining Academy priot
to the delivery of the pilot? ES NO

X65 WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY (3*° QUESTION)

FROM: ‘/(/
Is a minimum two (2) year bumper to bumper basic watranty included? ES NO

TO:
Is a2 minimum two (2) vear bumper to bumper parts and IWC warranty included
with the unit? ES NO

X772 1 NO CHANGE REQUIRED

Operating weight: _(§, 2020 lbs Cio + W ial




w263 STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
- Buyer: Page |Heq or PO WNo.:

PURCHASING CONTINUATION SHEET | j51.33 | 6 | 707ECO16

Spending Unit:

vengdor

707ECO16

Reguisition No.:

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following checked addendum(s) and
have made the necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specifications,

Addendum No“'s:'
No. 1.1::4£é%iz;;£l'_

etc.

No. 2

No. 3

No. &
No. 5

T understand that failure to confirm the receipt of the addendum(s)

may be cause for rejection of bids.

CZF —

Signature

6121: Lﬂl&‘éf?’vkmkci«?aef\f

Company

Z"/Zé o

Date

EXHTBIT 10




WV.96 AGREEMENT ADDENDUM
Rev 5/94
I the event of conflict berween this zddendum and the agreement. this addzndum shall conzol:

ARBITRATION - Any references to arbitration contgined in the agreement are hereby deleted Disputes ansing oul of the agreement shall be presented 1o the
West Virginia Court of Claims

1

HOLD HARMLESS - Any clause requiring the Agency to indemnify or hold harmiess any party is hereby deleted in 1ts entirety

L&)

3 GOVERNING LAW - The agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of West Virginia This provision replaces any references (o any other Stale s

governing law

TAXES - Provisions in the agreement requiring the Agency 1o pay taxes are deleted. As a State entity. the Agency is exempt from Federal Siate. and jocal mxes
and will ot pay mxes for any Vendor including individuals nor will the Agency file any tax returns or reports an behalf of Vendor or any other party

5 PAYMENT - Apy references to prepayment are defeted Payment will be 10 arears

INTEREST - Shouid the agreement include a provision for interest on late payments, the Agency agrees to pay the maximum legal rate under West Virginia law
All other references to interest or late charges are deleted )

7 RECOUPMENT - Any language in the agreement waiving the Agency s right to set-off, counterclaim recoupment, or other defense is hereby deleied

FISCAL YEAR FUNDING - Service performed under the agreement may be continued in succeeding fiscal years for the erm of the agreement contingent
upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being aveilable for this service In the event funds are not approprated or otherwise available for
this service, the agreement shall terminate without penalty on June 30. After that date the agreement becomes of no effect znd 1s null and void However the
Agency agrees 10 use its best efforis w have the amounts contemplated under the agresment included in its budget Non-appropriation ot non-funding shall not

oo

be considered an event of defaunlt

9  STATUTE.OF LIMITATION - Any clauses limiting the time in which the Agency may bring suit against the Vendor, lessor individual or any other party are
deleted

10 SIMILAR SERVICES - Any provisions limiting the Agency’s right to obtain similar services or equipment in the event of efault or non-funding during the
term of the agreement are hereby deleted

11 ATTORNEY FEES - The Agency recognizes an obligation to pay attorney s fees or costs only when assessed by a court of competent jurisdiction Any other
provision s invalid and considered nuil and void

ASSIGNMENT - Notwithstanding aﬁy clause to the contrary, the Agency reserves the right to assign the agreement to another State of West Virgima agency,
board or commission upon thirty (30) days wntien notice w the Vendor and Vendor shall obiain the written consent of Agency prior 10 agsigning the agreement

13 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY - The Agency, as a State enfity cannot agree w assumé the potential liability of 2 Vendor. Accordingly, any provision limiting
the Vendor's liability for direct damages or limiting the Vendor's liability under a warranty o a certain dollar amount or (o the amount of the agreement is hereby

deleted Ip addition amy limitation is null and void 1o the extent that it preciudes any action for injury 1o persoos or for dameages 1o personal property

14 RIGHT TOQ TERMINATE - Agency shall have the right (o teaminate the agreement npon thirty {30} days writien notice Lo Vendor

TERMINATION CHARGES - Any provision requiring the Agency to pay a fixed amount or liquidated damages upon termination of the agreement 5s hereby
deleted. The Agency may only agree (o reimburse a Vendor for actuzl costs incurred or losses sustained duning the curent fiscal year due to wrongful lemmination

by the Agency prior 10 the end of any current agreement term

RENEWAL - Any reference to automatic repewal is hereby deleted The agrecment may be renewed only upen mutual writien agreement of the partes

INSLURANCE - Any provision requiring the Agency 10 insure equipment or property of any kind and name the Vendor ag beneficiary or as an additional insured
is hereby deleted

18 RIGHT TO NOTICE - Any provision for repossession of equipment without notice is hereby deieted  However, the Agency does recognize a nght of reposses-
sion with notice

19 ACCELERATION - Any reference 1o acceleration of payments in the event of default or non-fusding is bereby deleted :
20 AMENDMENTS - All amendments. modifications, alterations or changss 1o the agreement shall be in writing and signed by both paries No amendment

modification alleraticn or change may be made to this eddendum without the express written approval of the Purchasing Division and the Attorney General

ACCEPIED BY:

TA F WEST YIR 1A YENDOR
Company Name: c T \A)G\kej‘ V‘/(le/\ir\efy

Spending Unit:
Signed: (/') %/A

Signed;
S e

Title: {t e
Date: Z{/Zé’/o '?"

Title:

Date:
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RFQNo  707ECO16

AFFIDAVIT

West Virginia Code §5A-3-10a states:
No contract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the state or any of its political subdivisions to any

vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective vendor or a related party to the vendor or
prospective vendor is a debtor and the debt owned is an amount greater than one thousand dollars in the

aggregate

DEFINITIONS:

‘Debt” means any assessment, premium, penalty, fine, tax or other amount of money owed io the state or any
of its political subdivisions because of a judgment, fine, permit violation, license assessment, defaulted
workers' compensation premium, penalty or other assessment presenily definquent or due and required to be
paid to the state or any of ifs political subdivisions, including any interest or additional penalties accrued

thereon.

“Debtor” means any individual, corporation, partnership, association, limited lability company or any other form
or business association owing a debt to the state or any of its political subdivisions “Political subdivision”
means any county commission; municipality; county board of education; any instrumentality established by a
county or municipality, any separate corporation or instrumentality established by one or more counties or
municipalities, as permitted by law; or any public body charged by law with the performance of a government
function or whose jurisdiction is coextensive with one or more counties or municipalities "Related party” means
a party, whether an individual, corporation, partnership, association, limited liability company or any other form
or business association or other entity whatsoever, related to any vendor by blood, marriage, ownership or
contract through which the party has a relationship of ownership or other interest with the vendor so that the
party will actually or by effect receive or control a portion of the benefit, profit or other consideration from
performance of a vendor contract with the party receiving an amount that meets or exceed five percent of the

total contract amount,

EXCEPTION:
The prohibition of this section does not apply where a vendor has contested any tax administered pursuant to

chapter eleven of this code, workers’ compensation premium, permit fee or environmental fee or assessment
and the matter has not become final or where the vendor has entered into a payment plan or agreement and

the vendor is not in default of any of the provisions of such plan or agreement.

LICENSING:
Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and

requirements by any state or iocal agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia
Secretary of State's Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, West Virginia Insurance Commission, or any
other state agencies or political subdivision. Furthermore, the vendor must provide all necessary releases to
obtain information to enable the Director or spending unit to verify that the vendor is licensed and in good

standing with the above entities.

CONFIDENTIALITY:
The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such personally

identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the
agency's policies, procedures and rules Vendors should visit www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/privacy for

the Notice of Agency Confidentiality Policies.

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code, §61-5-3), it is hereby certified that the vendor
acknowledges the information in this said affidavit and are in compliance with the requirements as stated.

Vendor's Name: (\T/ \/\)Gckw Wada: ~r \I/
Authorized Signature: LZ{Z*—\ Date: Z/ Zd/ oF

v

No Debt Affidavit (Revised 10/13/06)




